
 

 

Sharples Environmental Services 

120 Merriman Street 

George 

6530 

Tel: 044 873 4923 

Fax: 044 874 5953  

Email: michael@sescc.net  

24 August 2020 

 

COMMENTS TO: PRE-APPLICATION BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT for THE PROPOSED REZONING 

AND SUBDIVISION OF PORTION 1 OF THE FARM MATJESFONTEIN 206, BAVIAANSKLOOF, 

WILLOWMORE, EASTERN CAPE (SES REF: BKC/EC/06/20) 

Dear Michael Bennet, 

Living Lands has been engaging and collaborating with various stakeholders in the Baviaanskloof 

landscape throughout the past 10 years, with the aim of continuing to do so in coming years. 

Founded upon relationships we have built with the people and environment itself during this time, 

we aim to take a holistic approach towards our work within this socio-ecological system to the 

benefit of the livelihoods of the area.  

It is appreciated that the proposed application could have an overall positive impact towards the 

tourism and appreciation of the local area. We propose taking a cautious approach to limit any 

impact on the greater Baviaanskloof community; kindly take note of the following comments 

pertaining specifically to Preferred Alternative 1: 

• Solid waste (section 11a): The proposed waste transport solution to the Willowmore landfill 

is not a responsible solution as said landfill site is already ill-managed and hazardous to its 

surroundings. The applicant is encouraged to include minimal waste, reuse and recycling as 

far as possible to reduce the footprint of the proposed development.  

• Water usage (section 12): We take note that there are unknowns documented about the 

volume of anticipated water use as well as the need of a water use permit from Department 

of Water Affairs. We recommend the inclusion of water recycling systems/greywater reuse 

as part of the development plan to make optimal use of a dwindling resource. There are 

more than 15 down-stream property owners who all rely on the same, shared resource. 

• Loss of indigenous vegetation (Section D, Table 1): The impact on indigenous vegetation will 

at least be Medium (-) for the 9 new footprints (3 on relatively undisturbed areas) based on 

the presented assessment criteria. Even with mitigation measures, the loss of vegetation will 

be significant due to its irreversible and unavoidable nature and the correctly listed  
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consequences of impact or risk, namely: “Loss of indigenous vegetation, Loss of fauna 

habitat, Decrease in the site’s erosion tolerance, Increased runoff from the site”.  

The site’s largely disturbed nature should not be seen as a reason why the impact should not 

be regarded as significant, but rather a motivation to keep further disturbance to a 

minimum. 

As a general request, please include page numbers in all future reports to enable more specific 

commenting. 

We trust that you will consider our comments with sincerity and look forward to any feedback and 

information.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 































  
 

FORESTRY WESTERN CAPE 

 

Private Bag X 12, Knysna 6570 

WCE0030/08/20-21 

Tel:  (044) 302 6900            Fax:  (044) 382 5461          E-mail:  MelanieKo@daff.gov.za  

 

Enquiries:  M Koen               Ref: F13/11/2     Date: 21 August 2020 

 

Sharples Environmental  Services (SES)  

Attention:  Michael  Bennet t   

Email: michael@sescc.net  

Tel/  Fax:  044- 873 4923/ 044 - 874 5953  

 

PRE-APPLICATION BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED REZONING AND 

SUBDIVISION OF PORTION 1 OF THE FARM MATJESFONTEIN NO. 206, DIVISION WILLOWMORE 

EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE 

 
1 Forestry is responsible for the implementation and the enforcement of the National Forest Act (NFA), Act 84 of 1998 as amended and 

the National Veld and Forest Fire Act, Act 101 of 1998 as amended (NVFFA). Thank you for giving Forestry this opportunity to 

comment on above application. 

 

2 Forestry studied the supporting documents for the above mentioned application and the following points related to Forestry’s mandate 

i.e. the implementation of the NFA are applicable 

 

a. Kindly note, as you are well aware, above property falls within the Eastern Cape Province and the relevant Forestry Officials 

of that region should be given the opportunity to comment. Kindly make contact Deputy Director: Mrs. Gwendoline Sgwabe 

(GwendolineS@daff.gov.za) in order to enquire relevant Officials’ details. 

b. As a general comment: kindly note that the Botanical Survey mentioned in your comments was not attached; should the 

Botanical survey be outdated it might be requested that a more recent as well as detailed Plant Species Assessment of above 

property be conducted by a Specialist and that this Specialist report be forwarded to the Department for perusal with ample 

photo record templates of the whole study area 

 

3 Due to the Nation-Wide COVID-19 Lockdown, officials are working remotely for the duration of the lockdown period; and thus site 

inspections are not conducted at this stage. Site inspection might be required at a later stage, in due course, once safe to do so 

 

4 Forestry reserves the right to revise initial comment based on any additional information that may be received/ obtained 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yours Faithfully 
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Portion 1 of the Farm Matjesfontein No. 206, Baviaanskloof,  

Site Meeting Notes: 7 October 2020 

BAR related: 

• We should rename the BAR (exclude the zoning aspects) 

• It was discussed that we should expand more clearly on the ownership and selling off the erven once 

approved. What controlling percentage will be held by the applicant, to ensure that he maintains decision 

making control to enforce the HOA. 

• We should also expand on the proposed management of the property, will it be included into the ECParks 

management plans or its own standalone document.  

• Who will be responsible for funding the management of the property. Will there be levies? 

• Expand how the existing operations of the Leopard trail, and how they will tie in with the proposed  

• Should explore alternative wastewater management as soakaways are not ideal but not completely against 

them. (ie biorocks systems vs conservancy vs soakaways)  

• Factor in pools and management thereof (ie small, no chemicals, feed water back into the river system) 

• No pets and gardens 

• Indigenous trees for shade around the erven will be permitted (ie Vachellia karroo) 

• Waste management must be explored deeper, management and disposal thereof, no burning of waste will 

be allowed 

• We must ensure that we resubmit the Screening tool report and Site verification report with the Application 

form  

• Explore how the proposed will tie in with the existing management plans (fire/alien/general).  

 

Environmental Management Plans 

• An open space management plan that is in line with the ECParks management plan will be required for the 

operational phase.  

HOA 

• What level of control will remain with landowner once erven are sold off 

• How will the property be managed through strictions of the HOA/constitution?  

 

 

 Michael Bennett 
Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
Tel: 044 873 4923 | Fax: 086 575 2869 | email: michael@sescc.net | Post: P.O. Box 9087, George, 6530 

 














